# **Muhammad Rauf Hameed**

**Assistant Sports Coach** 

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn:



1989

## **About**

Dr. Muhammad Rauf Hameed is working as Assistant Sports Coach in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Muhammad Rauf Hameed has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

### **Qualifications**

#### Matric (SSC)

BISE, Sargodha , Pakistan

**COAS Recommendation Card** 

## **Experience**

Assistant Sports Coach	2024- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant Sports Coach	2024 - 2024
·	2024 - 2024
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant Sports Coach	2023 - 2024
University Main Office (UMO)	
Cimeron, main cines (cine)	
Assistant Sports Coach	2021 - 2023
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant Sports Coach	2017 - 2021
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant Sports Coach	2014 - 2017
University Main Office (UMO)	
Hav	1982 - 2005
Army , 61 SP Med Regt Arty	
Awards	
Attuido	